TOWN OF WORCESTER REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING

April 20, 2021 (Immediately following the Annual Meeting)

<u>Call to Order:</u> Chairman Jim Heizler called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. Present Supervisors Jeremy Pesko and Paul Precour. Also present was Clerk Treasurer Marcie Bogdanovic. There were 12 visitors.

Pledge of allegiance was recited.

Approval of Minutes from the March 16, 2021 Regular Town Board Meeting: Motion by Paul Precour, second by Jeremy Pesko and carried to approve the minutes from the regular town meeting as presented.

<u>Approval of minutes from the March 22, 2021 Special Town Meeting:</u> Motion by Jeremy Pesko, second by Paul Precour and carried to approve the minutes from the special town meeting as presented.

<u>Liability Insurance for Vehicles Parked on Lot</u>: Anyone asking to park will be asked to show proof of liability insurance.

<u>Possibly Putting Old Grader up for Bids:</u> It was decided to get together with the City of Phillips for them to possibly lease our grader in the winter. Motion by Paul Precour, second by Jeremy Pesko to table until a future date.

<u>Blacktopping Bids:</u> Motion by Paul Precour, second by Jeremy Pesko to put an ad in the paper for the next two weeks for the blacktopping of Little Chicago Road. Bids will be opened at the next regular meeting.

<u>Chip Sealing Bids:</u> Motion by Jeremy Pesko, second by Paul Precour to put an ad in the paper for the next two weeks for the chip sealing of three miles of town roads. Bids will be opened at the next regular meeting.

Gravel Crushing: Motion by Paul Precour, second Jeremy Pesko to crush up to \$10,000 at Plyer's pit and up to \$15,000 at Holoubek's pit.

Jim's Retirement Notice: Jim Tauschek's retirement notice was read. His last day will be July 30, 2021.

Road Man Foreman Ad: Motion by Jeremy Pesko, second by Paul Precour to approve an ad in the paper for the road man foreman. The ad will run up to three days before the next meeting.

<u>Open Bids for 2006 Truck:</u> Motion by Paul Precour, second by Jeremy Pesko to accept a bid of \$23,600 from George Lepke.

<u>Open Bids for Antique Table:</u> Motion by Paul Precour, second by Jeremy Pesko to accept a bid of \$10 from Marcie Bogdanovic.

American Rescue Plan Act: Information was given regarding the American Rescue Plan Act. The Town should receive \$146,911 – 50% up front, and unsure of when the second half will be made available. It was discussed to possibly use this money for the Solberg Lake Bridge.

<u>Communications:</u> It was brought to our attention that there were some adding mistakes on the timecards. From now on they will be checked by two people.

<u>Vouchers</u>: Motion by Paul Precour, second by Jim Heizler and carried to approve payment of vouchers #16098-16137 for the amount of \$19,894.58

<u>Temporary Liquor License:</u> Motion by Jeremy Pesko, second by Paul Precour to approve a temporary liquor license for the Price County Rodeo from July 2 to July 3, 2021

<u>Agenda Request from the Mayor of the City of Phillips</u>: A request from the Mayor for a copy of the video recording of the March regular town meeting was read. A copy of the request will be made for Anthony Sleck so that he can get a copy for the Mayor.

Road Crew Report: The road crew picked up four truckloads of garbage, and have been busy grading and sweeping roads

Adjournment: Motion by Paul Precour, second by Jeremy Pesko and carried to adjourn at 7:34 p.m.

Marcie Bogdanovic, Clerk/Treasurer